Stage 2 DBPR TTHM or HAA5 MCL Violation Notice

IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER

TOTAL HALOACETIC ACIDS (HAA5) MCL Violation at L & F WATER ASSOCIATION

Our water system recently violated a drinking water standard. Although this incident was not an emergency, as our customers, you have a right to know what happened and what we did (are doing) to correct this situation.

We routinely monitor for the presence of drinking water contaminants. Testing results from 1st Quarter 2020 (Jan 1- March 31) show that our system exceeds the standard, or maximum contaminant level (MCL), for TOTAL HALOACETIC ACIDS (HAA5). The standard for TOTAL HALOACETIC ACIDS (HAA5) is 0.060 MG/L. It is determined by averaging all the samples collected at each sampling location for the past 12 months. The level of TOTAL HALOACETIC ACIDS (HAA5) averaged at one of our system's locations for Quarter 1 2020 was 0.065 MG/L.

What should I do?

- There is nothing you need to do. You do not need to boil your water or take other corrective actions. If a situation arises where the water is no longer safe to drink, you will be notified within 24 hours.
- If you have a severely compromised immune system, have an infant, are pregnant, or are elderly, you may be at increased risk and should seek advice from your health care providers about drinking this water.

What does this mean?

This is not an emergency. If it had been an emergency, you would have been notified within 24 hours.

[TTHM are four volatile organic chemicals] [HAA5 are five haloacetic acid compounds] which form when disinfectants react with natural organic matter in the water.

People who drink water containing haloacetic acids in excess of the MCL over many years may have an increased risk of getting cancer.

What is being done?

New management and new operator.

All samples are now collected on time as required.

For more information, please contact LARRY CARROL at \N or 9050 HWY 13 N MORTON MS MS.

Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those who may not have received this notice directly (for example, people in apartments, nursing homes, schools, and businesses). You can do this by posting this notice in a public place or distributing copies by hand or mail.

This notice is being sent to you by TTHM/HAA5. State Water System ID#: MS0620007 Date distributed: 12/02/2022

IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER

Monitoring Requirements Not Met for L & F WATER ASSOCIATION MS0620007

Our water system violated drinking water requirements over the past year. Even though these were not emergencies, as our customers, you have a right to know what happened and what we are doing (did) to correct these situations.

*We are required to monitor your drinking water for specific contaminants on a regular basis. Results of regular monitoring are an indicator of whether or not our drinking water meets health standards. During YEAR 2020 (January 1, 2020- December 31, 2020) we did not monitor or test for NITRATES at all required locations and therefore cannot be sure of the quality of your drinking water during that time.

What should I do?

There is nothing you need to do at this time.

The table below lists the contaminant(s) we did not properly test for during the last year, how often we are supposed to sample for [this contaminant. How many samples we are supposed to take, how many samples we took, when samples should have been taken, and the date on which follow-up samples were (or will be) taken.

Contaminant	Required sampling frequency	Number of samples not collected	When samples should have been taken	When samples will be collected
Nitrates	1 sample every year	2	2020	Before June 30, 2021

What is being done?

New management and new operator

All samples are now collected on time as required.

For more information, please contact LARRY CARROL at \n or 9050 HWY 13 \text{ N MORTON MS 39117.}

Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those who may not have received this notice directly (for example, people in apartments, nursing homes, schools, and businesses). You can do this by posting this notice in a public place or distributing copies by hand or mail.

This notice is being sent to you by L & F WATER ASSOCIATION PWS ID# MS0620007.

Date distributed: 12/02/2022

If you are required to provide Tier 3 notification, you must provide public notice to persons served within one year after you learn of the violation [40 CFR 141.204(b)]. Multiple monitoring violations can be serious, and your primacy agency may have more stringent requirements, to make sure you meet the requirements. Community systems must use one of the following [40 CFR 141.204(c)] Hand or direct delivery or Mail, as a separate notice or included with the bill.



IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER Monitoring Requirements Not Met for L & F WATER ASSOCIATION

Our water system recently violated a drinking water standard. Even though this was not an emergency, as our customers, you have a right to know what happened, what you should do, and what we are doing to correct the situation.

We are required to monitor your drinking water for specific contaminants on a monthly basis. Results of regular monitoring are an indicator of whether or not our drinking water meets health standards. During May 2021, we did not complete all monitoring or testing for bacteriological and therefore cannot be sure of the quality of our drinking water during that time.

What should I do?

There is nothing you need to do at this time.

The table below lists the contaminant(s) we did not properly test for, how often we are required to sample, how many samples we are required to take, how many samples were taken, when samples should have been taken, and when samples were or will be taken.

Contaminant	Required sampling frequency	Number of samples required	Number of samples collected	When all samples should have been taken
BACTERIOLOGICAL	MONTHLY	2	2-rejected	5/31/2021

What happened? What is being done to correct the violation?

The following specifies the corrective actions this public water supply has taken in response to this violation:

	New management and new operator.
	All samples are now being collected as required.
or	more information, please contact JON MAY, Operator, or LARRY CARROL, Legally Responsible

For more information, please contact JON MAY, Operator, or LARRY CARROL, Legally Responsible Official, at 601-732-2434 or 9050 HWY 13 N, MORTON, MS 39117.

Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those who may not have received this notice directly (for example, people in apartments, nursing homes, schools, and businesses). You can do this by posting this notice in a public place or distributing copies by hand or mail.

This notice is being sent to you by L & F WATER A	SSOCIATION.	PWS ID# 0620007

Monitoring Violations Notice

IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER Monitoring Requirements Not Met for L & F WATER ASSOCIATION MS0620007

Our water system violated drinking water requirements over the past year. Even though these were not emergencies, as our customers, you have a right to know what happened and what we are doing (did) to correct these situations.

We are required to monitor your drinking water for specific contaminants on a regular basis. Results of regular monitoring are an indicator of whether or not our drinking water meets health standards. During 1st quarter 2021 01/01/2021-03/31/2021 we did not monitor or test for TTHM/HAA5 (Total Trihalomethane and Haloacetic Acids and therefore cannot be sure of the quality of your drinking water during that time.

What should I do?

There is nothing you need to do at this time.

The table below lists the contaminant(s) we did not properly test for during the last year, how often we are supposed to sample for these contaminants, how many samples we are supposed to take, how many samples we took, when samples should have been taken, and the date on which follow-up samples were (or will be) taken.³

Contaminant	Required sampling frequency	Number of samples taken	When samples should have been taken	When samples will be taken
TTHM/HAA5	1 sample every quarter	0	01/01/2021 - 03/31/2021	Before 06/30/2021

What is being done?

[Describe corrective action.]

For more information, please contact LARRY CARROL at IN or 9050 HWY 13 N MORTON MS 39117.

Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those who may not have received this notice directly (for example, people in apartments, nursing homes, schools, and businesses). You can do this by posting this notice in a public place or distributing copies by hand or mail.

This notice is being sent to you by L & F WATER ASSOCIATION. State Water System ID#: MS0620007



IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER Monitoring Requirements Not Met for L & F WATER ASSOCIATION

Our water system recently violated a drinking water standard. Even though this was not an emergency, as our customers, you have a right to know what happened, what you should do, and what we are doing to correct the situation.

We are required to monitor your drinking water for specific contaminants on a monthly basis. Results of regular monitoring are an indicator of whether or not our drinking water meets health standards. During April 2022, we did not complete all monitoring or testing for bacteriological and Chlorine contaminants and therefore cannot be sure of the quality of our drinking water during that time.

What should I do?

There is nothing you need to do at this time.

The table below lists the contaminant(s) we did not properly test for, how often we are required to sample, how many samples we are required to take, how many samples were taken, when samples should have been taken, and when samples were or will be taken.

Contaminant	Required sampling frequency	Number of samples required	Number of samples collected	When all samples should have been taken
BACTERIOLOGICAL	MONTHLY	2	0	4/30/2022
CHLORINE	MONTHLY	2	0	4/30/2022

What happened? What is being done to correct the violation?

The following specifies the corrective actions this public water supply has taken in response to this violation:

New management and new operator.

All samples are now collected on time as required.

For more information, please contact LARRY CARROL, Legally Responsible Official, at 601-732-8254 or 9050 HWY 13 N, MORTON, MS 39117.

Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those who may not have received this notice directly (for example, people in apartments, nursing homes, schools, and businesses). You can do this by posting this notice in a public place or distributing copies by hand or mail.

This notice is being sent to you by L & F WATER ASSOCIATION. PWS ID# 0620007

IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER L & F Water Association MS0620007 Monitoring Requirements Not Met for Stage 2 Disinfection By-Products (DBP) Rule Monitoring

Our water system violated drinking water requirements over the past year. Even though these were not emergencies, as our customers, you have a right to know what happened and what we are doing (did) to correct these situations.

We are required to monitor your drinking water for specific contaminants on a regular basis. Results of regular monitoring are an indicator of whether or not our drinking water meets health standards. For the sample period ending March 31, 2022, we did not monitor for Disinfection By-Products and therefore cannot be sure of the quality of your drinking water during that time.

What should I do?

There is nothing you need to do at this time. The table below lists the contaminant(s) we did not properly collect.

Contaminant	Required sampling frequency	Number of samples taken	When all samples should have been taken	When will the next set of samples be collected
Disinfection By-Products (TTHM / HAA5)	2 Sites Quarterly	0	1st Quarter 2022 01/01 - 03/31/2022	2nd Quarter 2022 04/01 – 06/30/2022

What happened?

The Public Water system has received a monitoring violation for not collecting the Disinfection By-Products samples as required by the Safe Drinking Water Act during the quarterly monitoring period from the approved sample sites. We will complete sampling in the following monitoring period.

What was done?

[Describe corrective action.] We anticipate resolving the problem within [estimated time frame] (or the problem was resolved on [give date]).

New management and new operator

All samples are now collected on time as required.

For more information, please contact [name of contact] at [phone number] or [mailing address].

William Fairchilds (President)

601-732-2434

Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those who may not have received this notice directly (for example, people in apartments, nursing homes, schools, and businesses). You can do this by posting this notice in a public place or distributing copies by hand or mail.

This notice is being sent to you by L & F Water Association MS0620007



IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER Monitoring Requirements Not Met for L & F WATER ASSOCIATION

Our water system recently violated a drinking water standard. Even though this was not an emergency, as our customers, you have a right to know what happened, what you should do, and what we are doing to correct the situation.

We are required to monitor your drinking water for specific contaminants on a monthly basis. Results of regular monitoring are an indicator of whether or not our drinking water meets health standards. During July 2022, we did not complete all monitoring or testing for bacteriological and Chlorine contaminants and therefore cannot be sure of the quality of our drinking water during that time.

What should I do?

There is nothing you need to do at this time.

The table below lists the contaminant(s) we did not properly test for, how often we are required to sample, how many samples we are required to take, how many samples were taken, when samples should have been taken, and when samples were or will be taken.

Contaminant	Required sampling frequency	Number of samples required	Number of samples collected	When all samples should have been taken
BACTERIOLOGICAL CHLORINE	MONTHLY MONTHLY	1	0	7/31/2022 7/31/2022

What happened? What is being done to correct the violation?

The following specifies the corrective actions this public water supply has taken in response to this violation:

New management and new operator.

All samples are now collected on time as required.

For more information, please contact LARRY CARROL, Legally Responsible Official, at 601-732-8254 or 9050 HWY 13 N, MORTON, MS 39117.

Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those who may not have received this notice directly (for example, people in apartments, nursing homes, schools, and businesses). You can do this by posting this notice in a public place or distributing copies by hand or mail.

This notice is being sent to you by L & F WATER ASSOCIATION. PWS ID# 0620007

IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER PWS MS0620007- L&F WATER ASSOCIATION

MONITORING REQUIREMENTS NOT MET

Our water system violated drinking water requirements. Even though these were not emergencies, as our customers, you have a right to know what happened and what we are doing (did) to correct these situations.

*We are required to monitor your drinking water for specific contaminants on a regular basis. Results of regular monitoring are an indicator of whether or not our drinking water meets health standards. For the sample period ending December 31, 2021, we did not monitor for Nitrate/Nitrite and therefore cannot be sure of the quality of your drinking water during that time. *

What should I do? There is nothing you need to do at this time.

The table below lists the contaminant(s) we did not properly collect.

Contaminant	Required sampling frequency	Number of samples taken	When all samples should have been taken	When will samples be collected
Nitrate/Nitrite	2 SAMPLES EVERY YEAR	0	By Sept 30, 2021	By Sept 30, 2022

What happened? What is being done?

The Public Water System did not collect Nitrate/Nitrite samples as required by the Safe Drinking Water Act. The Public Water system has received a monitoring violation for not collecting the required number of Nitrate/Nitrite samples during the yearly monitoring period from the approved sample site plan, therefore a violation was given. We are required to complete sampling by the date listed above.

Corrective Actions: The water system will collect the 2 required Nitrate/Nitrite samples before September 30, 2022 and will report results to homeowners as soon as we receive them.

For more information, please contact [name of contact] at [phone number] or [mailing address].

William Fairchilds, President
601-732-2434
P.O. Box 27
Ludlow, MS 39098

*Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those who may not have received this notice directly (for example, people in apartments, nursing homes, schools, and businesses). You can do this by posting this notice in a public place or distributing copies by hand or mail. *

This notice is being sent to you by PWS MS0620007-L&F WATER ASSOCIATION Date distributed 12/02/2022

IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER L & F Water Association MS0620007 Monitoring Requirements Not Met for Stage 2 Disinfection By-Products (DBP) Rule Monitoring

Our water system violated drinking water requirements over the past year. Even though these were not emergencies, as our customers, you have a right to know what happened and what we are doing (did) to correct these situations.

We are required to monitor your drinking water for specific contaminants on a regular basis. Results of regular monitoring are an indicator of whether our drinking water meets health standards. For the sample period ending September 30, 2022, we did not monitor for Disinfection By-Products and therefore cannot be sure of the quality of your drinking water during that time.

What should I do?

There is nothing you need to do currently. The table below lists the contaminant(s) we did not properly collect.

Contaminant	Required sampling frequency	Number of samples taken	When all samples should have been taken	When will the next set of samples be collected
Disinfection By-Products (TTHM / HAA5)	2 Sites Quarterly	0	3 rd Quarter 2022 07/01 – 09/30/2022	4th Quarter 2022 10/01 – 12/31/2022

What happened?

The Public Water system has received a monitoring violation for not collecting the Disinfection By-Products samples as required by the Safe Drinking Water Act during the quarterly monitoring period from the approved sample sites. We will complete sampling in the following monitoring period.

What was done?

[Describe corrective action.] We anticipate resolving the problem within [estimated time frame] (or the problem was resolved on [give date]).

New management and new operator.
All samples are now being collected on time as required.

For more information, please contact [name of contact] at [phone number] or [mailing address].

William Fairchilds (president) 601-732-2434 P.O. Box 27 Ludlow, MS 39098

Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those who may not have received this notice directly (for example, people in apartments, nursing homes, schools, and businesses). You can do this by posting this notice in a public place or distributing copies by hand or mail.